Alena Kravets

Profile

Compassionate and dedicated RN, with 3+ years of experience in the health care field seeking to use my earned skills and knowledge toward my professional development as a Registered Nurse with a passion for learning and growing professionally within a dynamic healthcare environment.

Employment History

RN at Evergreen Health, Kirkland

July 2021 - current

- Provided high quality, direct patient care and functioned as a patient advocate.
- Assessed the comprehensive nursing needs of an assigned group of patients.
- Continuously planned, implemented, and evaluated patient care, incorporating patient/family into the process.
- Worked with physicians and other interdisciplinary health care staff to develop and implement patient/family plan of care.
- Communicated effectively all relevant information (safety/quality issues) to the immediate charge nurse/supervisor in a timely way.
- Communicated/documented all changes in patient condition on a timely basis, to the charge nurse/physician.

CNA at Providence Regional Medical Center, Everett

January 2018 — September 2018

- Provided high quality patient care.
- Assisted patients with activities of daily living including transferring using assistive devices, grooming, dressing, feeding, toileting and bathing,
- Responded to call lights promptly.
- Exhibited excellent customer service and a positive attitude toward patients.
- Ensured accurate, timely flow of information by charting and updating the healthcare team on patients' status.

CNA at VIP Home Care Services LLC, Bellevue

April 2017 — December 2017

- Assisted residents with activities of daily living including helping with meals, transferring using assistive devices, grooming, dressing, feeding, toileting and bathing.
- Assisted residents by taking them to appointments as well as PT/OT appointments throughout the day.

Details

1628 151st ST SW, Lynnwood, 98087, United States, 4254298483

alena_kraves@yahoo.com

Skills

Patient Advocacy

Strong Interpersonal Communication Skills

Collaboration & Teamwork

Knowledgeable in Medical Terminology and Procedures

Patient Care & Safety

Privacy/HIPAA Regulations

Critical thinking and Problem Solving

Organization and Prioritization

Bedside Monitoring

Good attention to detail

Effective Time Management

Computer Technology

Languages

English

Ukrainian

Russian

• Assisted residents with physical activity exercises.

CNA at Marysville Care Center, Marysville

October 2016 — April 2017

- Provided nursing assistance to residents in a 97-bed nursing home facility.
- Assisted patients with grooming, dressing, feeding, toileting, and bathing.
- Responded to call lights promptly.
- Exhibited excellent customer service and a positive attitude toward patients.
- Accurately documented and charted patient care.

Education

RN Program, Shoreline Community College, Shoreline

September 2018 — December 2020

RN Prerequisites, Everett Community College, Everett

January 2015 — June 2017

Licenses and Certifications

Department of Health

Registered Nurse License

RN61130750

American Heart Association, Everett

September 2020 — September 2022

BLS Health Care Provider CPR Certification

References

Nicoleta Trocin: 9167672459

Sue Wang: 4252415328 / sixu.wong@gmail.com

Jiyoon Tecla Lee: 4257704015

Sam Grewal: 4252095335